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From: PCTEST TCB/CB [mailto:pctesttcb@pctestlab.com] 
Sent: Saturday, January 04, 2014 9:05 AM
To: 'Kim Sun-Hee (HCT)'
Cc: 'LGE - Bong Hyo Han'; 'LGE - Dongmin Lee'; 'PCTEST TCB'
Subject: Questions Regarding FCC ID: ZNFD956_01-03-14 (MODIFIED)
 
To:                 Ms. SunHee Kim / HCT

RE:                FCC ID: ZNFD956     

Applicant:                                                    LGE MobileComm USA Inc.

Correspondence Reference Number:    ZNF131569     
Confirmation Number:                            1Y1312271569~74
Date of Original Email:                           January 03, 2014   

Subject: Request for additional information   

In regards to your recent TCB application referenced above, we kindly request that
you provide the following additional information.     

1.      Per section 2.925(d)(1) of CFR Title 47, please provide information as to how
the FCC ID label will be permanently affixed to the device.
=> LG: FCC ID is engraved on the device, so the FCC ID will permanently
affixed to the device.

2.      An incorrect model number for the DUT is listed on page 7 of the Tune-up
procedure document. Please revise to use the model for this application.
=> LG: I updated the Tune-up procedure, so please find the attachment.

3.      The second table on page 33 of the SAR test report has “Cellular Band (dBm)”
in the title above the measured conducted power levels. Please verify that
these are “PCS Band” measurements and change the table accordingly.
=> Please find the revised SAR report on page 33. (File name: LG-
D956_SAR_Report_Rev.1)

4.      Some of the tested 802.11ac (5GHz, 40MHz) conducted powers in the table on
page 42 of the SAR test report are higher than the maximum level provided in
the Tune-up procedure document. Please address.




